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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Debbie Patterson [dpatterson@lionstonegroup.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2012 3:57 PM
To: 'Javier, Marie Rose'; Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health; jrigter@lpfire.org
Cc: Bajsarowicz, Voytek; Atkinson, Allan
Subject: RE: Document Upload to GeoTracker

Thanks Rose Marie. 
 
Jerry and John – Haley Aldrich is working on the revised Work Plan and will have it to me for review before 
Thanksgiving.  We will then finalize it and send it to you both for review. 
 
DKP 
 
Debra K. Patterson 
The Lionstone Group 
100 Waugh, Suite 600 
Houston, TX  77007 
dpatterson@lionstonegroup.com 
(p) 713.533.5866 
(m) 936.689.2325 
 

From: Javier, Marie Rose [mailto:MJavier@haleyaldrich.com]  
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2012 4:57 PM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Cc: Debbie Patterson; Bajsarowicz, Voytek; Atkinson, Allan 
Subject: Document Upload to GeoTracker 
 

Per your request, the documents regarding the Hanson Aggregates Legacy Radum Facility (RO#0002952) have 
been uploaded to GeoTracker, under Global Facility ID# SL0600101555.  Voytek Bajsarowicz is available at 
925.949.1015 if you have any questions. 

 

Marie Rose P. Javier 

Senior Administrative Assistant 

HALEY & ALDRICH 

2033 North Main Street, Suite 309 

Walnut Creek, CA  94596 

phone:  925.949.1013 

fax:  925.979.1456 

MJavier@HaleyAldrich.com 
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www.HaleyAldrich.com 

 


